



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



18.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 15, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-47, regarding a report on whether the snow removal plan worked in recent snow storms, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

Public Works crews cleared snow from all bus stops in major squares in addition to those that are highly utilized near elderly housing complexes. The Department is satisfied with the response time and outcome and will continue to monitor those areas to assess whether additional resources may be needed in the future.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #18 5-1628

Relative to AR #99-47, regarding
a report on whether the snow
removal plan worked in recent
snowstorms.

In City Council March 15, 1999

PLACED ON FILE